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Shaw, Pauline

From: Cromie, Sarah

Sent: 01 May 2007 08:35

To: Shaw, Pauline

Subject: FW: ROTHLEY LODGE - K23 CIVERSION

Will discuss
Sarah

From:

Sent: 26 April 2007 08:53

To!

Cc:

Subject: ROTHLEY LODGE - K23 PIVERSION

Sam, Sarah, .

| will be leaving the employment of Costain on 27th April 2007,

Further correspondence on the footpath diversion should be directed to Kevin Pepper of Costain,
Thanks

Simon

Costain Group PLC, Registration Nos.: 1393773

Costain Ltd, Registration Nos.: 00610201

Costain Building & Civil Engineering Ltd, Registration Nos.: 01054232

Costain Engineering & Construction Ltd, Registration Nos.: 02440829

Costain Engineering & Construction (Overseas) Ltd, Registration Nos.: 02440830
Costain Oil, Gas & Process Ltd, Registration Nos.: 00786418

Registered Office: Costain House, Nicholsons Walk, Maidenhead, Berkshire, SL6 1LN.

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient you must not copy, distribute or otherwise disclose its contents. If you have
received this e-mail in error please notify us immediately and then delete the message.

Please visit www.costain.com Before you print think about the ENVIRONMENT

This message has been checked for all email viruses by the NetscanCentral solution.

02/05/2007




